
DATE: 

SANT A BARBARA CITY COLLEGE 

BUSINESS SERVICES 

May 13, 1996 

TO: College Planning Council 

FROM: Charles L. Hanson, Vice President, Business Services 

SUBJECT: ACCREDITATION SELF-STUDY, PART 2, DRAFT 1 

At the CPC meeting on May 7, it was agreed to defer approval of the 
Accreditation Self-Study, Phase 2, until later in May. 

Further, Standard 6 and Standard 7 are the original--not the final-­
drafts. Attached, therefore, are the corrected copies to substitute for 
the CPC agenda item on Accreditation Self-Study, Part 2. If there are 
any corrections, please let me know prior to the meeting. 

CLH:ba 
Attachments 

StandGtrd 6 - �/13/96
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